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WOODS HOLE LABORATORY IN MASSACHUSETTS TO BE DEDICATED JUNE 23, 1962 

A Federal fishery program that had a modest beginning at a simple lighthouse 

station 91 years ago, and which since has risen to worldwide importance, will be 

honored June 23, 1962, at the dedication of the new Woods Hole, Mass,, Biological 

Laboratory of the Fish and Wildlife Service's Bureau of Commercial Fisheries, the 

Department of the Interior reported today. 

Dr. Detlev W. Bronk of New York City, president of the National Acadenly of 

Sciences, representing the Nation's scientific community, will be the principal 

speaker at the dedication ceremonies. D. Otis Beasley, Administrative Assistant 

Secretary of the Interior, and many of the Nation's leading scientists and other 

distinguished guests also will participate. The program will begin at 2 p,m. 

June 23. 

The original Fisheries Laboratory at Woods Hole--the first fisheries and 
marine biological research laboratory in the United States--was established in 
1871 at the Lighthouse Station. In 1883, it was moved to land given to the U. S. 
Commission of Fish and Fisheries, a predecessor agency of the Fish and Wildlife 
Service, for the purpose of establishing the laboratory on a permanent basis. 
Spencer F. Baird, the first Commissioner of Fish and Fisheries and Secretary of 
the Smithsonian Institution, also was the first director of the laboratory. The 
scientific accomplishments of the staff and of visiting scientists from leading 
universities, who conducted research during summers, gained international 
attention. 

The ravages of time and three hurricanes eventually necessitated a program 
of replacing facilities at the Woods Hole Laboratory, The work was begun in 1957 
and completed in 1961, with all buildings and docks replaced by new, modern 
structures at a cost of more than $1 million. 

Dr. Herbert W. Graham heads the present staff of 25 scientists, supported by 
55 technical and administrative personnel, conducting biological and oceanographic 
research programs concerned with the offshore groundfish of the northwest 



Atlantic--one of the most valuable fisheries of the world, utilized and managed 
by 13 nations under agreements established by the International Commission for 
the Northwest Atlantic Fisheries. The research commitments of the United States 
under ICNAF agreements are responsibilities of the staff of the Woods Hole 
Laboratory. The laboratory's programs are concerned with the problems of 
conservation of haddock, cod, redfish, whiting, flounders, sea scallops and 
industrial species. It computes the natural production of these species in order 
to advise what measures must be taken to achieve a sustained maximum yield, It 
also collects information necessary for documenting the natural changes that occur 
in environment and in populations. 

The new three-story Laboratory Building has 24,000 square feet of floor 
space devoted to "wet laboratories, 1( equipped with running sea water, and other 
laboratories, offices, a scientific library, and conference room. 

A second building houses maintenance facilities and an aquarium for 
experiments on marine fishes, but functioning during the summer as a public 
exhibition. It was visited last year by more than 200,000 persons. 

The new dock facilities are designed to accommodate ocean-going vessels, as 
well as smiler vessels to be used in inshore work. The new fishery-oceanographic 
research vessel Albatross IV, scheduled for delivery in October, 1962, will be 
docked there. 
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